Pine Tree Quilt Guild Quilt Show Minutes 2/15/22

Members present - Sue Miller, Sophia Day, Mary Serpa, Susie Hardy, Julie Berry, Karle deProsse, Paulette Snyders, Joan Mosley, Lillian Glaeser, Judy Hamilton, Ruth Bertaccini, Sue Marshall, Barbara Ceresa, Sally Monestier, Terry McFeely, Marta Price, Anne Padgett, Nancyan Tracy, Jeanne Rupp and via Zoom - Anne Wilson, Holly Miner and Suzanne Haslet

Sue opened the meeting at 1:00. The first thing covered was an update on the fairgrounds. We will now be using Ponderosa Hall instead of Northern Mines. The fairgrounds offered it to us after they had a cancellation. It was agreed that it is a much nicer space to use. The Country Store will be in the room that houses the yarn and textiles at the Fair. Food will be in the main room of Ponderosa Hall with an art quilt exhibition by MAQ on the walls.

The contract for the fairgrounds hasn't been signed yet but should be done by the end of next week. Tables, chairs, benches, dumpsters, and the PA system are all charged to us separately. Our white glove credit for working at the far this year was \$600.

We discussed the necessity of providing shuttle service. It costs \$1000 and many members felt it wasn't necessary. Anne W. presented an idea about providing handicapped parking near each building and people could move their car. It was agreed that was a good idea.

Sue has not heard back from DeMolay about providing security. Barbara offered to contact Joseph about their availability and cost.

Myrna's reception will be held in the Ponderosa Hall in the café area on Thursday night. It is tentatively planned for 5-7. Barbara will contact the family and find out what they are planning and what we should do.

Committee Reports

Baskets - Joan said that all of the 2020 baskets were dismantled, and she is in the process of locating the items. She will start assembling them in March. She will need 8 tables. Terry and Holly volunteered table risers and tablecloths.

Silent Auction - Judy already has 35 items and needs more. She will need 4 tables and 4 chairs.

Community Service will need 1 table for their display.

Country Store is unsure of their table needs. This is the first-time country store has been in this space.

Equipment - We don't have anyone to head this yet. We are looking for a volunteer.

Gate - There was a suggestion of using a hand stamp for one day entries and a wrist band for 2-day entries. This would be a savings of \$50.

Graphics and programs - Holly will do the programs with the possibility of having it be much smaller.

Information booth - The opportunity quilt will be located at the information booth. They will need 2 tables and 4 chairs.

Judging, Awards, and Ballots - More ribbons will need to be ordered at a cost of \$300. Our judges this year will be Jody Ohrt and Mona Wooden.

Quilters Café - Paulette reported that Nevada County has new rules about donated goods. She is exploring food options. More information will come.

Publicity - Joan just got the binder and will be doing newspaper articles. Sophia will be doing the brochures and will send flyers to quilt stores. Julie will pick up the banners and binder at storage on Thursday.

Vendors - Terry reported that she has 8 vendors and will need 16 tables.

Quilt entries - Marta reported that the cost of plastic bags has risen, and she will need more money than is provided in the budget. They will need 3 tables and 5 chairs that can be reused during the show. Sign-ups need to be added to the sign-up list.

Setup and Takedown - It is tentative that Pride Industries will be allowed to work in the community again by then.

Treasurer - There was a discussion about how money will be handled whether it will be delivered or picked up. They will be in the green room. They will need 1 table and 4 chairs.

Any quilt that was eligible to shown in the 2020 show can be shown. If your quilt was shown in the fair, it is also eligible. Entries are due by 4/1.

The next meeting will be on March 15 at the LDS church from 1-3.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:00.

Julie Berry Quilt Show Secretary